BREE HEMINGWAY, PhD, MPH, CHES®

School of Community and Global Health, Claremont Graduate University LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/breehemi/

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Focused on advancing public health through innovative educational and community-driven interventions, with a particular interest in health equity and sustainability. Engages in mixed-methods research to develop and evaluate public health programs, aiming to optimize outcomes through strategic policy development and practical application. Dedicated to exploring the integration of behavioral science with public health to enhance community health outcomes and reduce disparities.

EDUCATION

2021	PhD in Psychology	Applied Research and Evaluation	Claremont Graduate University	
Dissertation: Evaluation Training in Public Health: Exploring a New Approach for MPH Curricula Advisor: Dr. Stewart Donaldson				
2011	Master of Public Health	Health Education, Promotion and Evaluation	Claremont Graduate University	
2009	B.A. in History	History	University of California, Los Angeles	
RESEARCH SKILLS				

- Extensive experience with Nvivo for qualitative data analysis.
- Collaborated on multiple NIH grant applications, contributing to research design and methodology.
- Mentored both graduate and undergraduate students in research projects and evaluation studies.

Utilize R and SPSS statistical programs extensively for data analysis and modeling.

- Designed and implemented several program evaluations, handling all phases from conception to dissemination.
- Conducted mixed methods studies, integrating quantitative and qualitative research techniques.

EMPLOYEMENT HISTORY

July 2022-Present	CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (CGU), Claremont, CA Assistant Professor of Practice, Co-Director DO/MPH Dual Degree Program and Associate Director of Master of Public Health Program: School of Community and Global Health • Founder and Principal Investigator, Community Health Innovation and Learning Lab (CHILLab)
January 2016-June 2022	CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY (CGU), Claremont, CA Assistant Director: Master of Public Health Program
January 2016-July 2018	COMMUNITY TRANSLATIONAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE (CTRI), Riverside, CA Project Manager
April 2013-October 2015	The LIVESTRONG Foundation, Austin, TX Program Manager, Research and Evaluation Dept.

January 2012-April 2013

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA GREATER LOS ANGELES (VOALA), Los Angeles, CA

Project Manager, Program Evaluation and Development Dept.

• Led evaluation and program development projects, involving strategic planning, grant development, and evaluation capacity building.

October 2009-January 2012

CLAREMONT GRADUATE UNIVERSITY, Claremont, CA Research Assistant for Obesity Prevention Study

PEER-REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS

- 1. Nydegger, L. A., Benton, E. N., **Hemingway, B.L.**, Fung, S., Yuan, M., Phung, C., & Claborn, K. R. (2023). Housing Insecurity and Other Syndemic Factors Experienced by Black and Latina Cisgender Women in Austin, Texas: A Qualitative Study. *International journal of environmental research and public health*, 20(24), 7177. https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph20247177
- 2. **Hemingway B.L.,** Balingit RM, Donaldson SI (2022). Building Program Evaluation Capacity Through an Online Training for Graduate Students at Schools and Programs of Public Health. Public Health Reports. 2024;139(1):129-137. doi:10.1177/00333549231163529
- 3. **Hemingway, B.L,** Douville, S.A., Fierro, L.A. (2021). A Mixed-Method Study of Evaluation Practice in Public Health. *Pedagogy in Health Promotion*.
- Hemingway, B. L., Felicitas-Perkins, J. Q., Johnson, C. A., Osur, M., Peterson, D. V., Orr, J., Gatto, N. M. (2020). Learning through Practice: The Design and Implementation of an Advanced Integrative Practicum for DrPH Students. *Pedagogy in Health Promotion*. https://doi.org/10.1177/2373379920931896
- 5. **Hemingway, B.,** Narayan, A., Arvey S. (October 2015). LIVESTRONG Fertility Training: Addressing the Needs of AYA Cancer Survivors. *Evidenced Based Oncology*.
- 6. Treiman, K.., Bann, C., Squiers, L., **Hemingway, B.**, Arvey, S., Eargle, E., Rechis, R. (June 2015). Cancer Support Services Outside of a Clinical Settings: An Evaluation of LIVESTRONG Foundation's Cancer Navigation Program. *Journal of Oncology Navigation and Survivorship*, 6 (3).
- 7. Rechis, R., Eargle, E., Arvey, S., Nutt, S., **Hemingway, B.** (October 2013). Sharing hope: Preserving Fertility through Partnership. Conference paper in *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, (31).
- 8. Palmer, P.H., Xie, B., Lee, L., **Hemingway, B.**, Chou, C.P., Johnson, C.A. (May 2011). The China Seven Cities Study (CSCS) Consortium: Adapting Evidence-Based Prevention Science from West to East. *Translational Behavioral Medicine: Practice, Policy and Research, 1*(2). 283-286.

OTHER PUBLICATIONS (NOT PEER-REVIEWED)

- 1. **Hemingway, B.** (April 2023). Bridging the Divide Between Evaluation Training and Practice for Public Health Professionals. *SAGE Perspective Blog*.
- 2. **Hemingway, B.** (August 2015). Top Five Things You Need to Know About Cancer and Fertility. *Conquer Magazine, 1 (3).*

RESEARCH SUBMITTED AND IN PREPARATION

- 1. Akingbulu, J., **Hemingway, B.L**, Matenga, T., Tembo, G., Spencer, L., Lockett, L. (Submitted). A Methodological framework for transnational Global Health workforce development as an intervention for health disparities utilizing the CDU GHL Zambia Program. *Public Health Reports*.
- 2. **Hemingway, B.L.**, Sabado, M, Kwan, P., Pike, J., Palmer, H.P. (In preparation). A Mixed-Methods Investigation of Barriers to the Utilization of Mental Health Services Among Young Adult Pacific Islanders.
- 3. Balingit, R., Wang, J., Dale, S., Felicitas, P., **Hemingway, B.L,** (In preparation). Systematic Literature Review of Public Health Workforce Needs in Southern California.

CURRENT RESEARCH

My research focuses on employing mixed methods to identify and promote best practices for cultivating a diverse and competent public health workforce. I am particularly interested in exploring the intersections of health equity, sustainability, and policy development. Moving forward, I aim to investigate how innovative educational initiatives and community-driven interventions can effectively mitigate health disparities and enhance environmental health outcomes.

FUNDED GRANT SUPPORT

- **Project Title:** Strengthen Population and Public Health Workforce Pipeline
 - Sponsor: Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) Center for Surveillance, Epidemiology and Laboratory Science (CSELS) CDC OE22-2201
 - Role: Principal InvestigatorFunded Amount: \$34,000.00
- **Project Title:** Transdisciplinary Dissertation Award
 - o **Sponsor:** Claremont Graduate University
 - Role: Principal InvestigatorFunded Amount: \$10,000.00

Pending Proposals

- Project Title: Evaluation of a UK-based Arts and Mental Health Program
 - Sponsor: Baring Foundation
 Role: Principal Investigator
 Requested Amount: \$40,000.00

Completed Grant Projects

- Project Title: Fulbright-Hays Seminars Abroad—Bilateral Projects Program
 - o **Sponsor**: U.S. Department of Education through the State Department to Fulbright Commissions
 - o **Role**: Fulbright Fellow (Colombia)
 - **Details**: Participated in a short-term study and travel seminar designed for U.S. educators in the social sciences and humanities to foster collaboration on bilateral research.
- **Project Title:** Community Benefits Grant
 - o **Sponsor:** City of Hope
 - Role: Co-Principal Investigator
 Funded Amount: \$5,000.00
- **Project Title:** Increasing HIV/STI Home Testing via a Web-Based Intervention among Low-Income Black Women in a HIV Hotspot: Empowered to Test Yourself
 - o Sponsor: National Institute of Mental Health
 - o **Role:** Contributor
 - Funded Amount: Application not funded. Proposed \$702,626 to develop and pilot a web-based intervention to increase HIV and STI home testing among low-income Black women in a Southern HIV hotspot.

HONORS & AWARDS

Delta Omega Innovation in Public Health Curriculum Award
 Psi Chi, National Psychology Honor Society
 Claremont Graduate University Distinguished Alumni Award

2018	Certified Health Education Specialist (CHES) Certification, NCHEC
2016	Delta Omega, National Public Health Honor Society
2014	M.D. Anderson Cancer Center's Excellence in Research Award
2009	Phi Beta Kappa, National Honor Society

SELECTED PRESENTATIONS

1. Hemingway, B., Nydegger, L.A., Benton, E., Fung, S., Yuan, M., Phung, C., & Claborn, K.

Housing insecurity and other syndemic factors experienced by Black and Latina cisgender women in Austin, Texas: A qualitative study.

American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN.

October 28, 2024. Oral presentation.

2. Hemingway, B., Balingit, R., Wang, J., Dale, S., & Felicitas-Perkins.

Welcoming the New Age of the Public Health Workforce: A Systematic Literature Review of Training Needs among MPH Students and Public Health Professionals in Southern California. Society of Public Health Educators (SOPHE) Annual Conference, Atlanta, GA. March 2023.

3. Hemingway, B., Balingit, R., Douville, S., & Fierro, L.

Public health professionals and evaluation: Ideas for connecting and engaging Practitioners. American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA. November 2022.

4. Hemingway, B., & Balingit, R.

Exploring a new approach of evaluation training in public health for MPH schools and programs. American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Boston, MA. November 2022.

5. Hemingway, B., & Douville, S.

A Qualitative Study of Evaluation Practice among Public Health Practitioners.

American Public Health Association Virtual Annual Meeting.

November 2020. Held Virtually.

6. Hemingway, B., Joppert, M., Fileta, M., Ocheltree, K.

Building National Evaluation Capacity: Insights and Discussion from the National Evaluation Capacity Building Lab at Claremont Graduate University.

American Evaluation Association Annual (AEA) Conference, Cleveland, Ohio.

November 16, 2019.

7. Hemingway, B., Felicitas-Perkins, J., Anderson, C. A., Osur, M., Peterson, D.V, Orr, J., & Gatto, N.M.

Design and Implementation of an Advanced Integrative Practicum Series for DrPH Students: Enriching Learning through Practice Experience.

American Public Health Association Annual (APHA) Conference, Philadelphia, PA.

November 4, 2019.

8. Hemingway, B., Low, S., Mills, A., Fortini, B., Quinn, E., Cadiz, C., Sumibcay, J., & Palmer, P.H.

Piloting a new approach to Interprofessional Education (IPE): Students from Public Health, Pharmacy and Genetics Collaborate to Address Current Ethical Challenges in Health.

American Public Health Association Annual (APHA) Conference, Philadelphia, PA. November 4, 2019.

9. Hemingway, B., Johnson, C.A., Gruder, L., Trinidad., Mack, M., Nightingale, J., Hetherington, W., Osur, M., & Morones, K.

Building an Accountable Community for Health; Challenges and Opportunities for Addressing Obesity Related Diseases in Riverside County.

American Public Health Association (APHA) Annual Conference, Atlanta, GA.

November 4, 2017.

10. Hemingway, B., Eargle, E., Squiers, L., Bann, C., Treiman, K., Tzeng, J., & Arvey, S.

Self-Efficacy through stages of survivorship: Results from the LIVESTRONG Cancer Navigation Study. American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO) Annual Conference, Chicago, IL. May 29, 2015.

11. Hemingway, B., Eargle, E., Squiers, L., Bann, C., Treiman, K., Tzeng, J., & Arvey, S.

Cancer concerns through stages of survivorship: Results from the LIVESTRONG Cancer Navigation Study. Society for Behavioral Medicine (SBM) Annual Conference, San Antonio, TX. April 24, 2015.

12. Hemingway, B., Eargle, E., Squiers, L., Bann, C., Tzeng, J., Stewart, M., & Rechis, R.

LIVESTRONG Cancer Navigation: Addressing Cancer Survivors' Needs Outside Of the Clinical Setting. Society for Behavioral Medicine (SBM) Annual Conference, Philadelphia, PA. April 25, 2014.

13. Hemingway, B., Eargle, E., Squiers, L., Bann, C., Tzeng, J., & Rechis, R.

"LIVESTRONG Cancer Navigation: Addressing the needs of Hispanic/Latino Cancer Survivors". St. David's CHRP annual conference, Austin, TX. April 2, 2014.

14. Hemingway, B., & Markoe-Hayes, S.

Building the Database for Evaluation Capacity.

American Evaluation Association Annual Conference, Washington DC. October 17, 2013.

15. Hemingway, B., & Nydegger, L.

Healthy Relationships.

Planned Parenthood's Annual Young Women's Health Conference, San Bernardino, CA. October 6, 2012.

16. Hemingway, B., & Kelly, T.

Nutrition and Body Image.

Planned Parenthood's Annual Young Women's Health Conference, San Bernardino, CA. October 15, 2011.

17. Hemingway, B., Nydegger, L., Sabado, M., & Steele, L.

Striving for Better Well-Being in Sri Lanka: Mental & Social Health Outcomes. Clinton Global Initiative University Exposition, San Diego, CA. April 1-3, 2011.

18. Hemingway, B., & Tobias, M.

It's Not Cool to be Hot: The Impact of Urban Heat Islands. Minority Mentor Program Conference, Claremont, CA. March 4, 2011.

19. Hemingway, B., & Sabado, M.

Global Disaster Response: Optimizing Momentum Globally: Looking Outward and Locally. San Bernardino Health Careers Conference, San Bernardino, CA. May 7, 2010.

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

July 2022-Present Claremont Graduate University, Claremont, CA

Instructor, School of Community and Global Health

Courses: Campaigning and Community Organizing for Public Health, Community Organizing for Social Change, Monitoring and Evaluation for Public Health Programs, Design and Evaluation Health Behavior Interventions, Foundations of Health Promotion Theory, Seminar in Grant Writing and

Proposal Development

January 2021-Present California State University Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA

Instructor, Master of Public Health Program Course: Program Planning and Evaluation

January 2017-May 2021 California State University Dominguez Hills, Carson, CA

Instructor, School of Health Sciences

OTHER EXPERIENCE

ORISE Research Fellow, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention & Health Promotion, Division of Adult & Community Health
 Dr. James A. Ferguson Emerging Infectious Disease Fellow, Centers for Disease Control & Prevention, National Center for Public Health Informatics, Division of Emergency Preparedness & Response

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

Professional Affiliations

2024- Present	Colombia Sustainability Network
2020 - Present	National Conference on Race and Ethnicity
2020 - Present	Western Association of Graduate Education
2019 - Present	Southern California Association of Public Health Educators
2011 - Present	American Evaluation Association
2011 - Present	American Public Health Association

University and School Service

2023 - Present	Grant reviewer, CGU Dissertation Awards
2022 - Present	Director, DO/MPH Dual Degree Program
2022 - Present	Associate Director, MPH Program
2022 - Present	Mentor, Community Health Innovation Learning Lab (CHILL)
2022- Present	Reviewer, CGU Big Pitch: Three-minute Thesis Contest
2020 - Present	Chair, School of Community and Global Health Evaluation and Assessment Committee
2018 - 2020	Member, CGU Student Retention Committee
2017 - Present	Member, School of Community and Global Health Community Advisory Board
2017 - Present	Member, School of Community and Global Curriculum Committee
2017 - Present	Member, School of Community and Global Health Diversity Equity and Inclusion Committee
2017 - Present	Advisor, SCGH Student Association

External Service

2022 - Present	Abstract Reviewer, American Evaluation Association Annual Conference
2022 - Present	Journal Reviewer, Journal of Multi-disciplinary Evaluation

2022 - Present	Adjunct Faculty, Western University of Health Science
2022 - Present	Founder, CHESPrep.com
2021 - Present	Adjunct Faculty, California State University, Los Angeles
2020 - Present	Member, Gender Health Equity Lab, John Hopkins University
2018 - Present	Board Member, Pomona Environmental Advocacy for Community Health
2015 - Present	Member, City of Rancho Cucamonga, Healthy Community Evaluation Committee
2015 - 2020	Big Brothers Big Sister of Greater Los Angeles
2013 - 2015	Big Brothers Big Sister of Travis County
2013 - 2015	Meals on Wheel, Austin TX
2011 - 2012	Co-Chair and Facilitator, Young Women's Health Conference, Planned Parenthood, San Bernardino, CA